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Dr. Heroldtempus]
Research Associate Consultant, Mand Corp.
Yale University School of Medicine
333 Cedar Street
Nev Haves 11, Coon.

Dear Dr. Lamport:

Xr. Dullesdesaskedms toreplytoyourlettershouttheworkofDr. C. 0. Abbot. TheUnitedStatesGovesmment1sconcernedwiththeyreblenof Memg-rengeweatherprediction
and isrevievingthe feasibilityendvalidityofBe, Abbot'seetiods.

Va appreciate your Luterast in direettogour attention
to their potential weefulness. or

Assistant Director
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To YALE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE po WHEL

. 33 CEDAR STREET NEW HAVEN 1 CONNECTICUT
DrewsoFvsOLCOY June 6, 1960

Mer. Allen Dulles
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Dulles:
Dr. C. G. Abbot, Research Associate, The Smithsonian

Institution, has just published "A Long-Range Forecase of
United States Precipitation”, Smithsonian Miscellaneous
Collections, volume 139, number 9, March 23, 1960. It
appears to predict precipitation for a decade with a
correlation coefficient of more than 50% for a 3-month
running average. Temperature is predicted, so 1am told,
with lesser precision, perhaps 25%. 3

In answer to a letter from me, Dr. Abbot tells me that
predictions for other countries are similarly possible where
continuous data over long periods are available. I thought
1 should call this advance to the attention of your Agency.
since these methods may have real importance in predicting
the weather and so the state of agriculture, etc. in the
countries of potential enemies. their possible victims,
as well as those of our allies. Dr. Abbot believes no
meteorologist has paid attention to his contribution. 1am
not myself in a position to judge it critically.

Yours truly, |

te of pu]~~
Research Associate

Consultant, Rand Corporation

Vogn.

Approved For Release 2002/08/21 : CIA-RDPB0BO1676R003600120053-4



nun or mrsctoor es
Ce ny 21

New HAVEN 11, conmtencyt By 10 A
Feu?) 3e oso 5 Socons —Cp

Mc. Alen Dulles
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C-



Approve\pproved For Release 2002/08/21 : CLA-ROPSOR)

er sroeur
SRUETOTZ053

CT erassirigp| |
CONFIDENTIAL SECRET

STAT ~~ CenTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

" OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

ATuer
[oar |

+| we the CT
ar he 2 —

+ Hf
Fn

{ Lo or

5| —|STAT——

<d
|

wo EE | (mo |

Jomo | {oe I ascomuamoimon |

Toone me hes |

epavaciee||OUT Tomo |

Remarks:

copy of De. Lamport's lower bas PO made

and is attached to BSD/Sl's copy Of cOTFesP:

OAD/81

rom:ue, ones OHO
ome

ome
os bor BoE Lorraine [sear

ann 237 BRITE GPE0B0 1SGRARARAIZ0050-4


